
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

From Taiwan Getech: PO-P114070301（MVM157161）
1 message

巨研-Mei_Huang (黃資育) <mei@getech.com.tw> 3 July 2025 at 03:35
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>, "巨研-Jacko_Kao (高瑋澤)" <jacko_kao@getech.com.tw>, "巨研-Yan_Kuo (郭志陽)"
<yan_kuo@getech.com.tw>, "巨研-Yan_Chen (陳彥燕)" <yan_chen@getech.com.tw>, "巨研-Marinda_Huang (黃琬筑)"
<marinda_huang@getech.com.tw>

Hi Kate ,

Please refer to attachment PO-P1140700301.

We will pay this order at 2025/07/09.

 

if you have any questions, please contact me.

thank you very much.

 

 

Mei Huang

Looking forward to your reply/feedback

Great Engineering Technology Corp.

TEL: +886 2 29457272

FAX: +886 2 29458181

MAIL ADDRESS:mei@getech.com.tw

address: RM 813, 8F., NO. 53 MINQUAN RD YONGHE DIST. NEW TAIPEI CITY 234

 

 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 7:16 PM
To: 巨研-Mei_Huang (黃資育) <mei@getech.com.tw>; Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: Re: From Taiwan Getech: MaxO2+AE

 

Good afternoon Mei,

 

Thank you for your email.

 

Please accept my apologies.  Your quotation had VAT on it, it should not have VAT included.

 

Please see attached proforma invoice, I have removed the VAT.

 

It is likely that you will have to pay local tax upon importation, but of course the VAT charge should not have been on the quotation.

 

Our payment terms are pre-payment.  The bank details can be found at the bottom left hand side of the proforma invoice attached.

 

Again, please accept my apologies for any confusion caused.
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